
 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA 

   
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 09, 2018  
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

6:00 P.M. 
1. Call to Order        Roll Call-RT.JT.VS.DW.DS 

2. Pledge of Allegiance   

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices) 

4. Additions/Approval of Agenda -        CA 1 

5. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only, no dialog) 

6. Consent Agenda (approved with one motion)      CA  

a) Acknowledge Review of the April 2018 Bills Paid     2 

b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of April 11 and May 2, 2018   17 

c) Acknowledge April 2018 Sheriff’s Report      25 

d) Resolution 2018-16 Approval of Annual Liquor License Renewals     42 

7. Department Reports: 

a) Planning Commission         

1) Lot Coverage Variance – Troy and Sheila Fritz     CA 43 

2) Mining IUP Application – Gregory Mueller      CA 62 

3) Planning Commission Seat Opening      CA  

b) Emergency Management –        FYI 

c) Public Works -          FYI 94 

d) Engineering Report        FYI 98 

8. Administration: 

a) Rockville Lions - Community Park remove Skating Rink and Construct Picnic Shelter CA 

b) Sauk River Road- County Assessment Agreement – Resolution 2018-XX  CA101 

c) LMC Liability Coverage Waiver       CA105 

d) Resolution –XX Schneider Rezone/Plat Findings of Fact    CA 

9.  Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers       

a) Council Action         CA  

b)  

10.  Mayor / Council Reports:        FYI 

a) RTCB 

b) Supporting Local Authority        106 

c) Ordinance Review Task Force 

11. Other 

12. Future Agenda Items 

13. Adjourn 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/18 9:12 AM

Page 1

APRIL 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

GRANITE COMMUNITY BANKPaid Chk#  001243E 4/4/2018

$4.00 NSF 25409 Lake RoadE 602-49490-430   Miscellaneous

Total   GRANITE COMMUNITY BANK $4.00

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRYPaid Chk#  001244E 4/4/2018

$2.75  1st Quarter Building Permit SurchargeE 101-46300-442   Building Permit Surcharge

Total   MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $2.75

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001245E 4/5/2018

$1.24 03/1-03/31/18 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$1.24 03/1-03/31/18 Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$1.24 03/1-03/31/18 Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$1.23 03/1-03/31/18 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

PERAPaid Chk#  001246E 4/10/2018

$1,779.56 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,779.56

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001247E 4/10/2018

$581.01 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $581.01

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001248E 4/10/2018

$1,416.75 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$2,099.96 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,516.71

PERAPaid Chk#  001249E 4/26/2018

$1,628.30 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,628.30

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001250E 4/26/2018

$785.55 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $785.55

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001251E 4/26/2018

$1,904.14 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$2,343.84 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $4,247.98

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  018247 4/5/2018

$207.72 Unit 3 Service Truck funnel, fluid, gear oil, brake cleaner, 
oil seal, bearing, oil filter

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$118.64 Unit 7 Tandem Plow Truck fitting, hydraulic hose, washer 
fluid, hydraulic fluid

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$41.37 Unit 3 Service Truck axle gasket, bearingE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$67.02 Unit 3 Service Truck bearing, bearin race, oil seal, oil, 
torx sckt, glove, painted rotor

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$67.00 Unit 3 Service Truck bearing, bearin race, oil seal, oil, 
torx sckt, glove, painted rotor

E 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$67.00 Unit 3 Service Truck bearing, bearin race, oil seal, oil, 
torx sckt, glove, painted rotor

E 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

2



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/18 9:12 AM

Page 2

APRIL 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $568.75

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  018248 4/5/2018

$9.03 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $51.03

BECKYS GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  018249 4/5/2018

$757.93 Fuel StreetE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$17.64 Purchase Pop Fish Fry Reimb from Rockville ReliefE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$30.55 Fuel WaterE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$30.55 Fuel SewerE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$174.08 Fuel Fire DeptE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   BECKYS GAS & BAIT $1,010.75

BOLTON & MENK INCPaid Chk#  018250 4/5/2018

$45.00 Review Fee ScheduleE 101-41000-303   Engineering Fees 215341

$135.00 Pressurized Sanitary Sewer SystemE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 215341

$180.00 Schneider Plat ReviewE 101-46300-303   Engineering Fees 215341

$45.00 Stickney ISU ReviewE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 215341

$403.00 Voigt Plat & Estimate cost Sewer & Water extensionE 101-46300-303   Engineering Fees 215341

$150.00 2018 Street ImprovementE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 215342

Total   BOLTON & MENK INC $958.00

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  018251 4/5/2018

$43.40 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $43.40

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  018252 4/5/2018

$93.45 Schneider Trust,  Alex Molitor, MoratoriumE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $93.45

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  018253 4/5/2018

$9.38 Access Card system not connecting to networkE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$9.38 Access Card system not connecting to networkE 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$9.38 Access Card system not connecting to networkE 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$9.38 Access Card system not connecting to networkE 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$9.38 Access Card system not connecting to networkE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$9.38 Access Card system not connecting to networkE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$9.36 Access Card system not connecting to networkE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$9.36 Access Card system not connecting to networkE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $75.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  018254 4/5/2018

$72.00 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $72.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  018255 4/5/2018

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/18 9:12 AM

Page 3

APRIL 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$11.31 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$722.80 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$43.37 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$43.37 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$43.37 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$266.05 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$89.82 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$61.06 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$57.28 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$57.28 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$57.28 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$57.28 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$57.28 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$57.28 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$57.28 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$498.53 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,180.64

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INCPaid Chk#  018256 4/11/2018

$977.00 Turbojet NozzleE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 35555

Total   ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $977.00

BATTERIES PLUSPaid Chk#  018257 4/11/2018

$4.49 Unit 5 sander controlsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 036-505682

Total   BATTERIES PLUS $4.49

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  018258 4/11/2018

$215.10 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$860.47 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,075.57

CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INCPaid Chk#  018259 4/11/2018

$6.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41110-307   Alarm Service 74390

$6.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-43100-307   Alarm Service 74390

$6.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41800-307   Alarm Service 74390

$7.49 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41000-307   Alarm Service 74390

$69.49 FH Alarm SystemE 101-42200-307   Alarm Service 74390

$6.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-45122-307   Alarm Service 74390

$6.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-42500-307   Alarm Service 74390

$6.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-46300-307   Alarm Service 74390

$6.00 CH Alarm SystemE 601-49440-307   Alarm Service 74390

$6.00 CH Alarm SystemE 602-49490-307   Alarm Service 74390

Total   CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $124.98

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  018260 4/11/2018

$41.88 Marking paint for streetE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 89248

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $41.88

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  018261 4/11/2018

$170.50 2 rebuild kits for chlorine injectionE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 4244203

$10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 4253984

$10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4253985

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/18 9:12 AM

Page 4

APRIL 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $190.50

JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  018262 4/11/2018

$140.00 Rezoning request on Schneider PropertyE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 14297

$52.50 Review Ordinance Bed & Breakfast, Air bnbE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 14297

$17.50 Employment FileE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 14297

Total   JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $210.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  018263 4/11/2018

$130.00 Mayors Annual Conference Duane WillenbringE 101-41110-332   Training 270962

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $130.00

MIDCOPaid Chk#  018264 4/11/2018

$75.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.48 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $160.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  018265 4/11/2018

$25.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$334.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$41.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$43.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$96.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$194.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$355.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$68.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$339.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$122.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$39.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,869.70

TOM KRAEMER, INCPaid Chk#  018266 4/11/2018

$40.78 Tires at well 4 & 5, salt tarpE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal 89319

Total   TOM KRAEMER, INC $40.78

VISAPaid Chk#  018267 4/11/2018

$268.07 Arson Training Brenda LE 101-42200-332   Training

$221.85 Duck, Nozzles, Cleaner & degrease, Mr Clean, hooks, 
trash cans, iron hold, alluminum lock

E 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$391.00 Structural Fire HoodE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire

$228.03 Diesel Unit 5 Sterling & Unit 7 Tandem Becky's Gas & 
Bait was out of diesel

E 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/18 9:12 AM

Page 5

APRIL 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$11.94 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups, coffee, batteryE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$11.94 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups, coffee, batteryE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$129.90 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups, coffee, battery, 
Papper Towels, Bathroom Tissue

E 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$11.94 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups, coffee, batteryE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$19.78 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups, coffee, batteryE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$11.93 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups, coffee, batteryE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$11.93 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups, coffee, batteryE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$1.29 Replacement Paper Cutter StripE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$1.29 Replacement Paper Cutter StripE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$1.29 Replacement Paper Cutter StripE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$1.29 Replacement Paper Cutter StripE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$1.29 Replacement Paper Cutter StripE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$1.29 Replacement Paper Cutter StripE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$1.29 Replacement Paper Cutter StripE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

Total   VISA $1,327.34

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  018268 4/18/2018

$87.40 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$30.06 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $181.46

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  018269 4/18/2018

$50.46 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$124.70 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$124.70 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$124.69 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$42.57 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$29.38 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$29.38 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$29.38 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$29.38 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$29.38 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$544.32 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $1,158.34

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  018270 4/18/2018

$818.75 Grinderstation calls Lake AreaE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $818.75

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  018271 4/18/2018

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W Final paymentG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  018272 4/18/2018

$81.80 Pager RepairE 101-42200-214   Radio/Pager Repair 153006295-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $81.80

HEARTLAND SECURITYPaid Chk#  018273 4/18/2018

$54.73 Replace the NIC card in the door access softwareE 101-41000-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/18 9:12 AM

Page 6

APRIL 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$54.73 Replace the NIC card in the door access softwareE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$54.73 Replace the NIC card in the door access softwareE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$54.74 Replace the NIC card in the door access softwareE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$54.74 Replace the NIC card in the door access softwareE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$54.74 Replace the NIC card in the door access softwareE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   HEARTLAND SECURITY $328.41

MINNESOTA GRAIN AND FEED ASSOCPaid Chk#  018274 4/18/2018

$95.00 DVD Set Grain Bin Rescue, Grain Elevator & Mill FireE 101-42200-332   Training

Total   MINNESOTA GRAIN AND FEED ASSOC $95.00

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  018275 4/18/2018

$300.00 Extracting PDF per City requestE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 348718

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $300.00

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  018276 4/18/2018

$46.00 Record Schneider QMS Split off (2) 5 acres lots & RezoneE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

STENSETH, SCOTTPaid Chk#  018277 4/18/2018

$231.61 Reimb Easter Egg HuntE 101-45122-439   Special Events

Total   STENSETH, SCOTT $231.61

TIPPELT, GERALDPaid Chk#  018278 4/18/2018

$240.00 Blow snow Hubert Ln 3/5/18 & 3/6/18E 101-43100-314   Contracted Services

Total   TIPPELT, GERALD $240.00

VOL FIREFIGHTER S BEN ASSOC MNPaid Chk#  018279 4/18/2018

$147.00 Annual RenewalE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   VOL FIREFIGHTER S BEN ASSOC MN $147.00

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  018280 4/18/2018

$22.78 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.71 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41000-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$83.87 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $142.36

ANDERSON, LORIPaid Chk#  018281 4/27/2018

$565.99 2018 Easter Egg HuntE 101-45122-439   Special Events

Total   ANDERSON, LORI $565.99

AVENET, LLCPaid Chk#  018282 4/27/2018

$50.00 New Email Publicworks@rockvillecity.orgE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 42525

Total   AVENET, LLC $50.00

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  018283 4/27/2018

$77.14 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$36.57 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$36.57 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.10 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$46.54 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$46.54 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$46.54 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/18 9:12 AM

Page 7

APRIL 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$46.54 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$46.53 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$46.53 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$52.56 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$56.12 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $794.78

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  018284 4/27/2018

$31.67 Unit 3 Drill BitE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 89541

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $31.67

FLEETPRIDEPaid Chk#  018285 4/27/2018

$1,197.40 Repair Hydraulic pump on Unit 5E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 93625941

Total   FLEETPRIDE $1,197.40

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  018286 4/27/2018

$799.50 4/19, 4/20 & 4/22/18 Rausch Lk Rd, 73rd Ave & 227th 
St,, 93rd Ave, Sauk River Rd, 125th Ave, 131st A

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $799.50

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  018287 4/27/2018

$400.00 2018 Annual Conference, Member Vince SchaeferE 101-41110-332   Training 271639

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $400.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018288 4/27/2018

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  018289 4/27/2018

$84.95 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$40.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$75.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $474.95

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  018290 4/27/2018

$54.05 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box 33401

$81.01 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box 33402

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $135.06

U S POSTMASTERPaid Chk#  018291 4/27/2018

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/18 9:12 AM

Page 8

APRIL 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 101-41000-322   Postage

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 101-43100-322   Postage

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 101-41110-322   Postage

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 101-46300-322   Postage

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 101-43125-322   Postage

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 101-42200-322   Postage

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 601-49440-322   Postage

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 602-49490-322   Postage

$25.00 2018 Annual Mailing FeeE 101-42500-322   Postage

Total   U S POSTMASTER $225.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  018292 4/27/2018

$51.57 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$18.00 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$206.37 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $275.94

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $32,877.09

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $27,988.85

601 WATER FUND $1,883.33

602 SEWER FUND $3,004.91

$32,877.09

9



05/04/18 9:15 AM

Transactions Expense Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

FUND FUND Descr DEPT DEPT Descr OBJ OBJ Descr
Dr/Cr
Amt CHECK # Comments

DEPT  

$2,343.84 001251 FICA/MEDICARE -101 GENERAL FUND

$300.00 018271 INCENTIVE NICK W Final payment

$860.47 018258 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.

$215.10 018258 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.

$1,628.30 001249 RETIRE CONTR-

$785.55 001250 STATE TAX W/H-

$1,904.14 001251 FEDERAL W/H -

$2,099.96 001248 FICA/MEDICARE -

$1,416.75 001248 FEDERAL W/H -

$581.01 001247 STATE TAX W/H-

$1,779.56 001246 RETIRE CONTR-

$51.57 018292 EMPLOYEE PORTION

$13,966.25DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

Refuse/Garbage Disposal $23.00 018280 GARBAGE-CITY HALL101 GENERAL FUND 41000 General Government (GE 384

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $11.94 018267 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups209

Operating Supplies/Expenses $1.23 001245 03/1-03/31/18 Monthly Credit Card fee210

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.48 018264 CITY HALL323

Telephone $46.54 018283 251-5836 City Hall321

Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $9.38 018253 Access Card system not connecting to 309

Cleaning Person $12.50 018288 CITY HALL106

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee322

Office Supplies $1.29 018267 Replacement Paper Cutter Strip200

Engineering Fees $45.00 018250 Review Fee Schedule303

Legal Fees $17.50 018262 Employment File304

Employer Paid Life Insurance $18.00 018292 LTD/STD134

Electric Utilities $57.28 018255 229 BROADWAY381

Alarm Service $7.49 018259 CH Alarm System307

Gas Utilities $29.38 018269 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL383

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $9.03 018248 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL209

Copier/Printer Lease $84.95 018289 COPIER/LEASE413

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $54.73 018273 Replace the NIC card in the door acces220

Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins $206.37 018292 LTD/STD135

$670.09DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

Telephone $46.54 018283 251-5836 City Hall101 GENERAL FUND 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards 321

10



FUND FUND Descr DEPT DEPT Descr OBJ OBJ Descr
Dr/Cr
Amt CHECK # Comments

Page 2

05/04/18 9:15 AM

Transactions Expense Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

Alarm Service $6.00 018259 CH Alarm System101 GENERAL FUND 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards 307

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $7.00 018248 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL209

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $11.94 018267 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.44 018264 CITY HALL323

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee322

Operating Supplies/Expenses $54.73 018273 Replace the NIC card in the door acces210

Office Supplies $1.29 018267 Replacement Paper Cutter Strip200

Copier/Printer Lease $40.00 018289 COPIER/LEASE413

Training $130.00 018263 Mayors Annual Conference Duane Wille332

Cleaning Person $12.50 018288 CITY HALL106

Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $9.38 018253 Access Card system not connecting to 309

Training $400.00 018287 2018 Annual Conference, Member Vinc332

Electric Utilities $57.28 018255 229 BROADWAY381

$811.10DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.44 018264 CITY HALL101 GENERAL FUND 41800 City Administration 323

Cleaning Person $12.50 018288 CITY HALL106

Alarm Service $6.00 018259 CH Alarm System307

Gas Utilities $29.38 018269 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL383

Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $9.38 018253 Access Card system not connecting to 309

Electric Utilities $57.28 018255 229 BROADWAY381

$123.98DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

Telephone $77.14 018283 251-0072 Fire Dept101 GENERAL FUND 42200 Fire Protection 321

Office Supplies $17.64 018249 Purchase Pop Fish Fry Reimb from Roc200

Copier/Printer Lease $25.00 018289 COPIER/LEASE413

Electric Utilities $498.53 018255 24001 FIRE HALL DR381

Radio/Pager Repair $81.80 018272 Pager Repair214

Gas Utilities $544.32 018269 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR383

Refuse/Garbage Disposal $22.78 018280 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL384

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $75.00 018264 FIRE HALL323

Alarm Service $69.49 018259 FH Alarm System307

Machinery & Equipment $977.00 018256 Turbojet Nozzle540

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $129.90 018267 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups209

Personal Protective Equip-Fire $391.00 018267 Structural Fire Hood538

Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $9.38 018253 Access Card system not connecting to 309

Training $95.00 018274 DVD Set Grain Bin Rescue, Grain Eleva332

Cleaning Person $12.50 018288 CITY HALL106

11



FUND FUND Descr DEPT DEPT Descr OBJ OBJ Descr
Dr/Cr
Amt CHECK # Comments

Page 3

05/04/18 9:15 AM

Transactions Expense Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

Training $268.07 018267 Arson Training Brenda L101 GENERAL FUND 42200 Fire Protection 332

Gas & Oil $174.08 018249 Fuel Fire Dept212

Office Supplies $1.29 018267 Replacement Paper Cutter Strip200

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee322

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $7.00 018248 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL209

Dues and Subscriptions $147.00 018279 Annual Renewal433

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $221.85 018267 Duck, Nozzles, Cleaner & degrease, Mr209

Fire Rescue Supplies $43.40 018251 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT219

$3,914.17DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.44 018264 CITY HALL101 GENERAL FUND 42500 Emergency Management 323

Electric Utilities $25.00 018265 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN381

Alarm Service $6.00 018259 CH Alarm System307

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee322

Copier/Printer Lease $25.00 018289 COPIER/LEASE413

$90.44DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $41.37 018247 Unit 3 Service Truck axle gasket, beari101 GENERAL FUND 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads 220

Street Lighting-Electricity $95.00 018265 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE387

Electric Utilities $43.37 018255 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT381

Electric Utilities $57.28 018255 229 BROADWAY

Office Supplies $1.29 018267 Replacement Paper Cutter Strip200

Gas & Oil $757.93 018249 Fuel Street212

Engineering Fees $150.00 018250 2018 Street Improvement303

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $19.78 018267 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups209

Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $9.38 018253 Access Card system not connecting to 309

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $4.49 018257 Unit 5 sander controls220

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $118.64 018247 Unit 7 Tandem Plow Truck fitting, hydr

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.44 018264 CITY HALL323

Gas & Oil $228.03 018267 Diesel Unit 5 Sterling & Unit 7 Tandem212

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $67.02 018247 Unit 3 Service Truck bearing, bearin ra220

Street Lighting-Electricity $722.80 018255 STREETLGHTS387

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $7.00 018248 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL209

Refuse/Garbage Disposal $40.78 018266 Tires at well 4 & 5, salt tarp384

Street Lighting-Electricity $41.00 018265 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23387

Alarm Service $6.00 018259 CH Alarm System307

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $41.88 018260 Marking paint for street220

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $207.72 018247 Unit 3 Service Truck funnel, fluid, gear 

12



FUND FUND Descr DEPT DEPT Descr OBJ OBJ Descr
Dr/Cr
Amt CHECK # Comments

Page 4

05/04/18 9:15 AM

Transactions Expense Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

Gas Utilities $124.70 018269 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS101 GENERAL FUND 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads 383

Refuse/Garbage Disposal $83.87 018280 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT384

Engineering Fees $300.00 018275 Extracting PDF per City request303

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $54.74 018273 Replace the NIC card in the door acces220

Contracted Services $240.00 018278 Blow snow Hubert Ln 3/5/18 & 3/6/18314

Street Lighting-Electricity $43.00 018265 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23387

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $31.67 018284 Unit 3 Drill Bit220

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $1,197.40 018285 Repair Hydraulic pump on Unit 5

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $50.00 018282 New Email Publicworks@rockvillecity.or323

Blading Roads $799.50 018286 4/19, 4/20 & 4/22/18 Rausch Lk Rd, 7327

Gas Utilities $29.38 018269 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL383

Cleaning Person $12.50 018288 CITY HALL106

Telephone $46.54 018283 251-5836 City Hall321

Copier/Printer Lease $60.00 018289 COPIER/LEASE413

Telephone $87.40 018268 WIRELESS PHONE321

Street Lighting-Electricity $47.70 018265 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR387

Street Lighting-Electricity $71.00 018265 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee322

Street Lighting-Electricity $39.00 018265 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23387

$6,013.60DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee101 GENERAL FUND 43125 Snow Removal 322

$25.00DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

Alarm Service $6.00 018259 CH Alarm System101 GENERAL FUND 45122 Parks & Recreation 307

Refuse/Garbage Disposal $12.71 018280 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK384

Electric Utilities $11.31 018255 1001 OTHMAR LN381

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.44 018264 CITY HALL323

Electric Utilities $61.06 018255 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG381

Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $54.05 018290 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK410

Special Events $231.61 018277 Reimb Easter Egg Hunt439

Copier/Printer Lease $25.00 018289 COPIER/LEASE413

Telephone $4.00 018268 WIRELESS PHONE321

Special Events $565.99 018281 2018 Easter Egg Hunt439

Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $81.01 018290 LIONS PARK410

$1,062.18DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

13



FUND FUND Descr DEPT DEPT Descr OBJ OBJ Descr
Dr/Cr
Amt CHECK # Comments

Page 5

05/04/18 9:15 AM

Transactions Expense Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

Office Supplies $1.29 018267 Replacement Paper Cutter Strip101 GENERAL FUND 46300 Planning and Zoning 200

Advertising/Printing/Publishin $93.45 018252 Schneider Trust,  Alex Molitor, Moratori340

Recording of Legal Documents $46.00 018276 Record Schneider QMS Split off (2) 5 a429

Cleaning Person $12.50 018288 CITY HALL106

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $7.00 018248 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL209

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee322

Engineering Fees $180.00 018250 Schneider Plat Review303

Telephone $46.54 018283 251-5836 City Hall321

Operating Supplies/Expenses $1.24 001245 03/1-03/31/18 Monthly Credit Card fee210

Building Permit Surcharge $2.75 001244  1st Quarter Building Permit Surcharge442

Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $9.38 018253 Access Card system not connecting to 309

Copier/Printer Lease $80.00 018289 COPIER/LEASE413

Building Inspection Fees $72.00 018254 Building Inspection & review305

Electric Utilities $57.28 018255 229 BROADWAY381

Engineering Fees $403.00 018250 Voigt Plat & Estimate cost Sewer & Wa303

Legal Fees $140.00 018262 Rezoning request on Schneider Propert304

Operating Supplies/Expenses $54.73 018273 Replace the NIC card in the door acces210

Legal Fees $52.50 018262 Review Ordinance Bed & Breakfast, Air304

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.44 018264 CITY HALL323

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $11.94 018267 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups209

Alarm Service $6.00 018259 CH Alarm System307

$1,312.04DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

Gas Utilities $29.38 018269 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL601 WATER FUND 49440 Water-Administration 383

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.44 018264 CITY HALL323

Gas Utilities $42.57 018269 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR383

Gas Utilities $50.46 018269 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE

Telephone $46.53 018283 251-5836 City Hall321

Cleaning Person $12.50 018288 CITY HALL106

Gas & Oil $30.55 018249 Fuel Water212

Telephone $30.00 018268 WIRELESS PHONE321

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $11.93 018267 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups209

Electric Utilities $334.00 018265 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR381

Office Supplies $1.29 018267 Replacement Paper Cutter Strip200

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $7.00 018248 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL209

Gas Utilities $124.70 018269 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS383

Electric Utilities $57.28 018255 229 BROADWAY381

PL LK Electric Utilities $122.00 018265 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH382

14



FUND FUND Descr DEPT DEPT Descr OBJ OBJ Descr
Dr/Cr
Amt CHECK # Comments

Page 6

05/04/18 9:15 AM

Transactions Expense Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

Copier/Printer Lease $60.00 018289 COPIER/LEASE601 WATER FUND 49440 Water-Administration 413

PL LK Electric Utilities $339.00 018265 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT382

Electric Utilities $89.82 018255 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT381

Electric Utilities $43.37 018255 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee322

PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products $10.00 018261 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT217

Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $9.36 018253 Access Card system not connecting to 309

Telephone $51.10 018283 251-2120 Well house 3321

Operating Supplies/Expenses $54.74 018273 Replace the NIC card in the door acces210

Alarm Service $6.00 018259 CH Alarm System307

Operating Supplies/Expenses $1.24 001245 03/1-03/31/18 Monthly Credit Card fee210

Telephone $36.57 018283 251-1664 SCDA System321

PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab $170.50 018261 2 rebuild kits for chlorine injection221

Chemicals/Chem Products $10.00 018261 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT216

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $67.00 018247 Unit 3 Service Truck bearing, bearin ra220

$1,883.33DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

Copier/Printer Lease $75.00 018289 COPIER/LEASE602 SEWER FUND 49490 Sewer-Administration 413

Telephone $36.57 018283 251-1664 SCDA System321

Electric Utilities $68.00 018265 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD381

Electric Utilities $266.05 018255 398 BROADWAY ST

Electric Utilities $355.00 018265 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND

Lk Sewer Contr Srvc $818.75 018270 Grinderstation calls Lake Area296

Office Supplies $1.29 018267 Replacement Paper Cutter Strip200

Electric Utilities $194.00 018265 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE381

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $7.00 018248 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL209

Alarm Service $6.00 018259 CH Alarm System307

Electric Utilities $96.00 018265 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE381

Postage $25.00 018291 2018 Annual Mailing Fee322

Electric Utilities $43.37 018255 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT381

Engineering Fees $135.00 018250 Pressurized Sanitary Sewer System303

Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $9.36 018253 Access Card system not connecting to 309

Internet/E-mail/Web Site $9.44 018264 CITY HALL323

Telephone $205.50 018283 612-E16-2655 Sewer321

Telephone $56.12 018283 685-4204 Sewer

Gas Utilities $124.69 018269 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS383

Operating Supplies/Expenses $54.74 018273 Replace the NIC card in the door acces210

Telephone $52.56 018283 259-1473 Sewer321

15



FUND FUND Descr DEPT DEPT Descr OBJ OBJ Descr
Dr/Cr
Amt CHECK # Comments

Page 7

05/04/18 9:15 AM

Transactions Expense Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

Electric Utilities $57.28 018255 229 BROADWAY602 SEWER FUND 49490 Sewer-Administration 381

Telephone $30.06 018268 GRINDERSTATION PHONE321

Engineering Fees $45.00 018250 Stickney ISU Review303

Telephone $30.00 018268 WIRELESS PHONE321

Gas & Oil $30.55 018249 Fuel Sewer212

Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $67.00 018247 Unit 3 Service Truck bearing, bearin ra220

Cleaning Person $12.50 018288 CITY HALL106

Miscellaneous $4.00 001243 NSF 25409 Lake Road430

Operating Supplies/Expenses $1.24 001245 03/1-03/31/18 Monthly Credit Card fee210

Gas Utilities $29.38 018269 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL383

Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $11.93 018267 Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Napkins, Hot cups209

Telephone $46.53 018283 251-5836 City Hall321

$3,004.91DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$32,877.09

16



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
April 11, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 3) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following Council Members were present: Vince Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick 
Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Planning Commission Chair, Bill Becker; Bolton & 
Menk Engineer, Justin Kannas; JKA Law Firm City Attorney, Susan Kadlec; Public Works Director, Nick 
Waldbillig; Public Works Maintenance Mechanic, Gene VanHavermaet; Stearns County Sheriff’s Department, 
Lt. Kellan Hemmesch; Rockville Fire Chief, Rodney Schaefer. 
Others present: Various members of the public.  

 
Item 4) Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Simon, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 

 
Item 5) Public Comment 

Kevin Voigt, 7819 Co. Rd. 141, commented on subdivision rules and regulations.  

Korla Molitor, 10919 Mitchell Lane, clarified their CUP request. 

Vicki Rozycki, 25552 Lake Road, inquired about a letter in support of the Molitor CUP and verified the correct 
acreage listed on the CUP.  
 
 
Item 6) Consent Agenda 

a) Acknowledge Review of the March 2018 Bills Paid and Journal Entries 
b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of March 14, March 27, and April 2, 2018  
c) Approval of Consumption and Display Permit – Boomerville LLC, Mike Nistler 

 

Motion by Tallman, second by Tippelt, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
Item 7) Department Reports: 

a) Fire Department - Fire Chief Rodney Schaefer 
Chief Rodney Schaefer provided Council with a review of the Fire Department recent activity.  Noting 
the following:  
-tomorrow, April 12, tornado awareness day 
-department is still accepting applications for new members 
-applied for several grants 
-working on a large mutual aid disaster training drill in conjunction with the Fire Departments of 
Richmond and Cold Spring 
-Thank you to the community for their support of the Fire Departments recent Fish Fry.  Great 
success. 

b) Planning Commission – Chairperson Bill Becker        
1. Request to Amend Allowed Conditional Uses in an R-1 Zoning District 

-Section 17, R-1, Subdivision 4, to allow as a CUP a Bed and Breakfast and Vacation Rental 
By Owner (VRBO), -Section 8, Definitions add VRBO 

17



 
STAFF REPORT 
RE:  Application to Amend Rockville City Zoning and Conditional Use Permit 
        Parcel I.D. No. 76.42340.0005 - Section 21, Township 123, Range 029 
        Owner:  Alex and Korla Molitor 
        Property Address: 10919 Mitchell Lane 
 
Request: 

1) To amend Rockville Zoning to allow for Vacation Rental by Owner (VRBO) 
2) CUP application to operate a Bed and Breakfast Type/VRBO in an R-1, Shoreland 

District 
 
Relevant Information: 

1) Property is zoned R-1 Single Family Residential in a Shoreland Overlay District 
2) Property is .38 +/- acres (correct acreage = 3.47) 
3) 10 notices of public hearing were sent out 
4) Currently not a permitted use 
5) Property has an approved rental license, however this license was approved without 

City acknowledgment that it is a Bed and Breakfast type/VRBO 
 

Action Items to Consider: 
1) Amend Section 8 descriptions to include VRBO 

Define VRBO: Stearns County, Vacation/Private Home Rental: 
A single family dwelling and/or related structure that is rented out on a transient basis 
for a charge. 
A transient basis shall be any period of time less than thirty (30) consecutive days. 

2) Amend Section 17; Subdivision 4, Conditional Use to include VRBO and Bed and 
Breakfast 

3) Approve Molitor CUP application 
4) a. Postpone any action on amending Rockville Zoning to allow further research 

b. Deny Molitor CUP – currently not a permitted use 
c. Stay enforcement of Molitor violation notice until 12/31/2018 per item 

5) Deny application(s) in its entirety 
 
Planning Commission voted to postpone amending the zoning at their April 3, 2018 meeting 
until further research has been completed.   
 
Motion by Schaefer, second by Tallman, to postpone any action on amending Rockville 
Zoning to allow further research and stay enforcement of Molitor violation notice until 
December 31, 2018.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
2. Molitor CUP Application 

Staff Report 
RE:  Application to Amend Rockville City Zoning and Conditional Use Permit 
        Parcel I.D. No. 76.42340.0005 - Section 21, Township 123, Range 029 
        Owner:  Alex and Korla Molitor 
        Property Address: 10919 Mitchell Lane 
 
Request: 

1) To amend Rockville Zoning to allow for Vacation Rental by Owner (VRBO) 
2) CUP application to operate a Bed and Breakfast Type/VRBO in an R-1, Shoreland 

District 
 
Relevant Information: 

1) Property is zoned R-1 Single Family Residential in a Shoreland Overlay District 
2) Property is .38 +/- acres (correct acreage = 3.47) 
3) 10 notices of public hearing were sent out 

18



4) Currently not a permitted use 
5) Property has an approved rental license, however this license was approved without 

City acknowledgment that it is a Bed and Breakfast type/VRBO 
 
Action Items to Consider: 

1) Amend Section 8 descriptions to include VRBO 
Define VRBO: Stearns County, Vacation/Private Home Rental: 
A single family dwelling and/or related structure that is rented out on a transient basis 
for a charge. 
A transient basis shall be any period of time less than thirty (30) consecutive days. 

2) Amend Section 17; Subd 4, Conditional Use to include VRBO and Bed and Breakfast 
3) Approve Molitor CUP application 
4) a. Postpone any action on amending Rockville Zoning to allow further research 

b. Deny Molitor CUP – currently not a permitted use 
c. Stay enforcement of Molitor violation notice until 12/31/2018 per item 4 a. 

5) Deny application(s) in its entirety 
 
Planning Commission denied the CUP at their April 3, 2018 meeting because currently the 
CUP use being applied for is not an approved use. 
 
Council held further discussion on the CUP request and the 60 day rule. 
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Schaefer, to deny the Molitor CUP – currently not a 
permitted use.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

3. Irene Schneider Trust – Preliminary Plat and Rezoning Request 
Staff Report 
RE: Property Subdivision/Preliminary Plat, Variance and Rezone 
       Parcel I.D. No. 76.42170.0051 & 76.42170.0050 - Section 25, Township 123, Range 029 
       Owner:  Irene Schneider Trust and Jonathan Schneider 
       Property Address:  7788 County Road 41 
       Plat known as: Schneider Farm 

Request 
1. Preliminary Plat application of eleven (11) new lots and one (1) existing. 
2. Rezone lots from Ag-40 to R-R and amend the City’s Future Land Use Map 

Relevant Information 
1. Property is zoned Ag-40. 
2. Total plat area is 94.65 +/- acres. 
3. There are eleven (11) new lots and one (1) existing lot being proposed to be sub-

divided. 
4. Purpose is residential development. 
5. Not conducive to long-term agriculture use; wooded area, rock outcroppings, and 

marginal soils. 
6. 16 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 
7. Developers Agreement will be drafted prior to Final Plat. 

 
Recommendation 
Consider Approval of: 

1. Preliminary Plat 
2. Rezone lots from Ag-40 to R-R 

 
Planning Commission recommends approval. 
 
Council held extensive discussion on the preliminary plat and rezoning request.  Noting the 
following: 

19



 Willenbring: pointed out that Stearns County Environmental has signed off on this 
application.  Retention ponds have been addressed.  Rezoning application is an 
agricultural rezoning request and therefore not subject to the requirement of city sewer 
and water hook-up.  Legal has confirmed that the City’s moratorium action does not apply 
to this subdivision.  City’s comprehensive plan/map has been historically amended on a 
rezoning application. 

 Tippelt: concerned that if plat is approved future property owners will have to deal with 
Stearns County Environmental regarding wetlands and the Minnesota DNR regarding a 
supposed protected pond.  Also questions whether there are in fact 2 ½ acres of buildable 
lot area per parcel.  Would prefer to see bigger lot sizes such as 10 acre parcels. 

 Schaefer: concerned about location of septic systems for each of the parcels.  Regarding 
State Statue and how it relates to the City’s subdivision moratorium believes this 
application is not allowed. 

 Tallman: concerned that City is not following the City’s current ordinance and 
comprehensive plan. Proposed cul-de-sac is not proper. City water and sewer is not being 
provided. 

 Simon:  Noted that there are a lot of parcels not only in the City of Rockville that are very 
similar to this application where Rural Residential parcels have been established.  Wants 
to see growth in the City.  Extension of City Water and Sewer is not feasible.  Would 
increase the tax base in the City. 

 
Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve of the Molitor Rezoning and 
Preliminary Plat.  Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  Simon, Willenbring.  NAYS:  Tallman, Tippelt, 
Schaefer.  Motion failed on a 3 to 2 vote. 

It was noted that Member Schaefer made a motion to deny the rezoning and preliminary plat 
presented by the Schneider family and the motion was disallowed by the Mayor.  When a 
motion is made to approve and it gets voted down, there should be another vote to officially 
deny the request. 

Susan Kadlec, JKA Law Firm City Attorney, stated that when you have a motion in favor of a 
request and the motion fails that is a denial, per State Statute.  A second or separate motion 
to deny is not needed. 

c) Emergency Management – Written Report 

d) Sheriff’s Report  – Lt. Kellan Hemmesch 
Lt. Kellan Hemmesch reviewed with the Council the Sheriff’s Written Report of the City of Rockville 1st 
Quarter 2018 activity.  Noting that all liquor establishments have passed the recent alcohol compliance 
checks that had been conducted.  Crime rate overall is down in the City of Rockville. 

e) Public Works - Written Report 
Nick Waldbillig, Public Works Director, and Council discussed the need for repairs to the F350 one 
ton.  Estimated engine repairs are about $6,000.00.  Still looking for someone in the area that would 
be willing to do those actual repairs.  No action. 

f) Engineering Report 
Justin Kannas, Bolton & Menk Engineer, provided Council with a brief update regarding the 2018 
Street project and Sauk River Road River and Road repair project.. 

 
 

Item 8) Administration 

a) Ordinance 2018-90 Subdivision Moratorium  

Motion by Schaefer, second by Tippelt, to approve Ordinance 2018-90 Subdivision Moratorium 
with the removal of Section 6.  Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  Tallman, Tippelt, Schaefer.  NAYS:  
Simon, Willenbring.  Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote. 

b) Resolution 2018-15 Public Works Director Resignation and Appointment 

20



Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to accept Resolution 2018-15 Public Works Director Nick 

Waldbillig Resignation and Appointment of Gene Van Havermaet. 

Member Tallman expressed his desire to advertise for the position to ensure we are hiring the best 
person for the job.  Concerned we will be in the same position a few years down the road by not 
posting the job. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to call the question.  Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Simon, 

Tippelt, Schaefer.  NAYS: Tallman, Willenbring.  Motion failed on a 3 to 2 vote. (Majority 

required to pass) 

Motion by Tallman, second by Schaefer, to amend the motion to accept move the wording “the 

appointment of Gene Van Havermaet” and only address the resignation of the public works 

director.  Motion passed unanimously.  

Action on Amended main motion Resolution 2018-15 Accepting Public Works Director Nick 

Waldbillig.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Tallman to post a position for a Public Works Working Supervisor.  No action. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to appoint Gene Van Havermaet as the Public Works 

Director/Working Supervisor at pay step 8.  Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Simon, Tippelt.   NAYS:  

Tallman, Schaefer, Willenbring.  Motion failed on a 3 to 2 vote.   

Motion by Tallman to post the position of Public Works Working Supervisor.  No action. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Schaefer, to authorize the Administrator to post the Public 

Works Director/Working Supervisor position with Council approved pay range.  Motion passed 

unanimously. 

Motion Schaefer, second by Simon, to approve Gene Van Havermaet as the Interim Public 

Works Director/Working Supervisor at pay Step 10.  Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Simon, Tippelt, 

Schaefer, Tallman.   NAYS: Willenbring.  Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote.  

c) Water Base Fee 

Tallman requested that the Water Base Fee be addressed in a future Council Workshop.   
  

Item 9) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action – nothing to report. 
 
 
Item 10) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) LMC Legislative Conference March 21-22, 2018 

Willenbring and Schaefer attended.  

b) Communication Task Force – Willenbring provided a brief update. 

c) Ordinance Review Task Force – Committees continue to meet and research.  Encourage all 
committee to have their respective recommendations submitted to City Hall as soon as possible. 

d) SRWD Sauk River Road – Willenbring provided a brief update. 

 

 

21



Item 11) Other 

Findings of Fact for denial of the Schneider Rezoning and Preliminary Plat.  Tallman suggest, per former 
Attorney Ripple email of November 30, 2017, using the City of Rockville Subdivision 5 B and 5 D i.e. lack of 
drainage, waste disposal, city water and sewer, streets.  Schaefer suggest referring back to a former 
Schneider Plat denial for a similar application.  Tippelt added that he is not convinced that the parcels contain 
2 ½ acres of buildable area. 

 

Item 12) Future Agenda Items 

Formal Schneider Findings of Facts. 

 

Item 13) Adjourn 

Motion made by Simon, second by Tallman, to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

22



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 
May 2, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  
 1:00 p.m.  
 
Item 1) Call to Order  

Meeting was called to order at 1:04 p.m. by Mayor Willenbring. 

 
Item 2) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following were present:  Mayor, Duane Willenbring; Council Members; Vince 
Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff member present: City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present: Judy Merrill, Nicholl Legatt. 

 
Item 3) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
Item 4) Recess to Workshop 
 
Workshop Agenda 

a) Interview Public Works Director Applicants 

1:15 p.m. 

1:45 p.m. 

2:15 p.m. 

2:45 p.m. 

3:15 p.m. 

 

Item 6) 2018 Patch Work 

Council reviewed the proposed 2018 Patch Work Schedule. 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to close the workshop at 4:20 p.m.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Reconvene Council Meeting at 4:20 p.m. 

 

Item 5) Public Works Director Position  

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve hiring Gene Van Havermaet as the Public Works 
Director/Working Supervisor Position.  Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Tippelt, Willenbring, Simon, Schaefer.    
NAYS: Tallman.  Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote.  

Motion by Schaefer, second by Tallman, to approve the Public Works Director/Working Supervisor at 
Step 8.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Willenbring, to approve offering to Mitchell Wicker the Public Works 
Maintenance Mechanic position.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Tippelt, to approve the Mitchell Wicker, Public Works Maintenance 
Mechanic at Step 9 with a 6 month review.  Motion passed unanimously. 

23



Motion by Tippelt, second by Schaefer, in the event that Mitchell Wicker turns down the offer, to 
approve offering the Public Works Maintenance Mechanic position to Glenn Mueller.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Schaefer, to approve offering Glenn Mueller starting at Step 7 with a six 
month review.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Item 7) Other 

 

Item 8) Adjourn 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to adjourn the meeting at 4:59 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator  

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



 
City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2018-16 
 

2018-2019 Liquor Licenses 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 

WHEREAS; the City of Rockville regulates licensing of liquor establishments in the City of Rockville per State Statue;  

THEREFORE; Rockville City Council approves the renewal of the following licenses subject to the terms set forth in 
Minnesota Statutes and Rockville City Code 1200 for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019: 
 
Licensee Name:  The Hideaway Bar LLC 
Licensed Premise:  201 Broadway St. E 
License(s) Approved: Off-Sale, On-Sale, Sunday 
 
Licensee Name:  Stoney’s Bar LLC 
Licensed Premise:  158 Broadway St. 
License(s) Approved: Off-Sale, On-Sale, Sunday 
 
Licensee Name:  Brian F. Bell / B’s Liquor of Rockville 
Licensed Premise:  244 W Broadway St. Suite 2 
License(s) Approved: Off-Sale 
 
Licensee Name:  Grand View Bar & Grill Inc. / Eddies on Grand Bar & Grill 
Licensed Premise:  21614 Co Rd 8 
License(s) Approved: Off-Sale, On-Sale, Sunday 
 
Licensee Name:  Boomerville LLC 
Licensed Premise:  25417 Co Rd 2 
License(s) Approved: On-Sale 
 
Licensee Name:  Mike Dolls / 400 Hundred Club 
Licensed Premise:  25958 Lake Rd 
License(s) Approved: On-Sale, Sunday 

 
 
Note: Approval contingent on the receipt of all required documents. 
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 9th day of May, 2018. 
 
 
               ______________________________________ 

         Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 

ATTEST:         
 

      ______________________________________ 
                                                  Martin M. Bode, Administrator 

 

42



STAFF REPORT 
 

 
May, 1 and May 9,, 2018 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Impervious Surface Variance Request From: 
 
 Owners: Troy J. and Sheila M. Fritz 
 Property Address: 11128 Grand Lake Road 
 Parcel No. 76.41649.0300 
 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  

 
1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay 

District on Grand Lake, a General Development Lake 
 
(Section 33; subv 12(b) A 3 On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot 
of record may contain up to 20% impervious surface, without a variance. 
 
Section 32; subv 10, I - Maximum coverage by all impervious surfaces shall be as provided in 
Section 33 Stormwater Management. If no standard applies, the maximum impervious surface shall 
be twenty-five percent) 

 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. Owners propose to remove existing cabin and construct a new home 
2. Property contains 29,620 square feet (.68 +/-) 

 
Impervious Service: 
 

 15% is 4,443 sf 
 20% is 5,924 sf 
 25% is 7,405 sf 
 Proposed is 6,684 (22.57%) 
 10 notices of public hearing were sent out 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval with stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of 2,241 sf 
of run off. 

 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



Legal Description 

That part of Government Lot Five (5) of Section Twenty Eight (28) in Township One Hundred Twenty-
Three (123) North, of Range Twenty-nine (29) West, described as follows, to wit: Commencing on 
Southeast Corner in Government Lot 5 in Section 28, Township 123, Range 29; thence North (assumed 
bearing) on East line thereof266.76 feet to Southeast corner of Lot 1, Molitor’s Addition, as shown on 
the plat thereof which is on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Stearns 
County,MN; thence South 80° 15’ West on Southerly borderline of lots 1 to 15 inclusive of said Molitor’s 
Addition a distance of 1687.54 feet to Southwest corner or Lot 15 extended 33.03 feet to centerline of 
platted road; thence south 81° 15’ West on said centerline extended 5.33 feet; thence North 75° 27’ 30” 
West a distance of 132.21 feet for point of beginning; thence North 02° 46’ 30” East, 252 feet, more or 
less, to shoreline of Grand Lake; thence Easterly on said shoreline to West line of Lot 15, Molitor’s 
Addition; thence South 06° 12’ East, 286 feet, more or less, to centerline of said platted road; thence 
South 81° 15’ West on said centerline extended 5.33 feet; thence North 75° 27’ 30” West, 132.21 feet to  
point of beginning. 

 

ALSO: All that part of Government Lot Five (5), in Section Twenty-eight (28) and that part of Government 
Lot One (1) of Section Thirty Three (33), all in township One Hundred Twenty-three (123) North, Range 
Twenty-nine (29) West, Stearns County, MN described as follows; Commencing at a iron monument at 
the Northwest corner of Section 33; thence along the West line of Section 33, South 00° 59’ East 34.47 
feet; thence South 89° 19’ East 595.40 feet to the point of tangential curve to the left, having a radius of 
1877.08 feet, a central angle of 7° 16’ 20”; thence along a said curve an arc distance of 271 feet to the 
point of beginning of the tract herein described; thence continuing along said 1877.08 foot radius curve, 
having a central angle of 1° 09’ 40” an arc distance of 38.05 feet; thence along tangent North 81° 15’ 
East 99.09 feet to a point in the west line of Molitor’s Addition a subdivision of part of said Government 
Lot Five (5); thence along West line North 06° 12’ West 286 feet, more or less, to the shoreline of Grand 
Lake; thence along shoreline westerly to a point in a line that bears North 02° 44’ 30” West 208 feet, 
more or less, to the point of beginning. 

61



STAFF REPORT 
 
May 8, 2018, May 9, 2018 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
Re: Interim Use Permit Request From: 
Owners: Gregory G & Terry R Mueller 
Property Address: 25770 133rd Ave, Cold Spring, MN 56320 
Legal Description: PID No. 76.41609.0900, 150.34 A W2 NW 4 & W2SW 4 of Section 6, T123N, 
R29W in the City of Rockville, Stearns County, Minnesota.  
 
 
Interim Use Permit Requested:  
 
Section 9, Subd. 13 Mining/Extractive Uses 
 
Section 28 Interim Use Permits 
 
Requested Use: To extract gravel and operate a bituminous hot mix asphalt plant for 

public road construction on 32 +/- Acres in an A-40 zoning district. 
 
Description: The sand and gravel products that will be mined are Class V and rock; 

the equipment to be used will be a screen, crusher, and loader. No 
gravel washing activities will occur at this location.  

 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in the Ag-40 District. 
2. Property contains 154.34 +/- acres (32+/- mining acres) 
3. 13 notices of public hearing were sent out. 
4. This is an established and active mining site (4

th
 permit request) 

 
Considerations For Conditions: 
 

1. The interim use permit will be reviewed annually in January by the Planning Commission 
and City Council. If upon review, the use is no longer appropriate in the City’s sole 
discretion, the City will provide 90 days written notice of termination of the IUP. The IUP 
shall expire (a) upon discontinuance of the use for 180 days, or (b) January 15, 2023, 
whichever occurs first.  Failure to meet any of the conditions of this agreement, or 
substantial change to the conditions in the neighboring properties, shall constitute 
grounds to terminate this permit after review by City Council.  Permittee shall be given an 
opportunity to address the City Council prior to termination under this condition.  Nothing 
in this condition shall limit the immediate termination of this permit for violation of any 
other condition. 

2. No gravel washing will occur on this or any site in Rockville without an interim use permit. 
3. A letter of credit or performance bond approved by the City Attorney is provided in the 

amount of $5,000.  The letter of credit, or a replacement security approved by the City, 
shall remain in effect for the entire term of this permit.  The amount and terms of this 
letter of credit shall be reviewed by the City Engineer and City Attorney during the annual 
review.   Upon review, the terms of letter of credit must be revised as directed by the City 
Attorney in order to ensure the ability of the City to draw upon the security.  Compliance 
with all conditions of the Sec. 9, Subd. 13 of the Zoning Code, and all other City 
Ordinances.  

4. Compliance with all County, State, and Federal laws and regulations, including, but not 
limited to, those governing public health and welfare, public and worker safety, water 
quality, air quality, noise pollution and waste disposal. 

62



5. Right-of-entry is provided to the City of Rockville, and its agents, to inspect the site and 
determine compliance with all conditions imposed on the operation. 

6. A copy of the restoration plan submitted to Stearns County to be provided. 
7. Operation is limited to the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. with an allowance to warm up 

vehicles and equipment beginning at 6:00 a.m. The City reserves the right to amend the 
hours of operation to eliminate the allowance to warm-up, at any time, with two weeks 
notice. 

8. Erosion control measures will be taken to minimize the damage to adjacent land and be 
done according to the Site Development and Reclamation Plan. 

9. Prior to the termination of the of the interim use permit (for whatever reason), the site is 
reclaimed according to the Reclamation Plan. 

10. Landscaping is installed to the outer rim of the mining area so there is no outside 
drainage entering the mine pit. 

11. All fueling, fuel storage, maintenance, and storage of the mining equipment is limited to 
an area outside of the mine pit, or on an area which has secondary containment for any 
spill or leak. 

12. No use of explosives which leave neither nitrate residue nor any residue which is a 
drinking water contaminant. 

13. A plan for dust and noise control. 
14. Setback The following setback requirements shall apply to mining operations:  

a. The processing of mined materials shall not be conducted closer than one 
hundred (100) feet to the property line, nor closer than five hundred (500) feet to 
any residential dwelling unit.  

b. Mining of any materials shall not be conducted closer than two hundred (200) 
feet of any residential dwelling unit or residential zoning district boundary.  

c. Mining of any materials shall not be conducted closer than thirty (30) feet to any 
property line or within thirty (30) feet of any public road right of way.  

 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



City of Rockville - W14.115895 BID NOTICE
May 2018 PAGE 00100-1

© Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2018, All Rights Reserved

SECTION 00100 - ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

2018 Street Improvements

City of Rockville
Rockville, MN

RECEIPT AND OPENING OF PROPOSALS:  Sealed proposals for the work described below will be received at the Office of 
the City Administrator, City of Rockville, 229 Broadway St E., Rockville, MN 56369 until 10:30 A.M. on Thursday, May 24, 
2018 at which time the bids will be opened and publicly read.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  The work includes the construction of approximately:  

Aggregate Base Class 5 1,260 CU YD
Aggregate Shouldering, Class 2 1,279 CU YD
Reclaim Bituminous Pavement 69,076 SQ YD
Bituminous Pavement 14,800 TON 
Bituminous Street Patch 340 SQ YD
Turf Establishment 1 LUMP SUM

together with numerous related items of work, all in accordance with Plans and Specifications.  

COMPLETION OF WORK:  All work under the Contract must be complete by September 30, 2018.

PLAN HOLDERS LIST, ADDENDUMS AND BID TABULATION:  The plan holders list, addendums and bid tabulations will be 
available for download on-line at www.bolton-menk.com or www.questcdn.com.  Any addendums may also be distributed 
by mail, fax or email.

TO OBTAIN BID DOCUMENTS:  Complete digital project bidding documents are available at www.bolton-menk.com or 
www.questcdn.com.  You may view the digital plan documents for free by entering Quest project #5752860 on the 
website’s Project Search page.  Documents may be downloaded for $20.00.  Please contact QuestCDN.com at 952-233-1632 
or info@questcdn.com for assistance in free membership registration, viewing, downloading, and working with this digital 
project information.  An optional paper set of project documents is also available for a nonrefundable price of $100.00 per 
set, which includes applicable sales tax and shipping.  Please make your check payable to Bolton & Menk, Inc. and send it to 
2040 Hwy. 12 East, Willmar, MN, 56201, (320) 231-3956, fax (320) 231-9710

BID SECURITY: A certified check or proposal bond in the amount of not less than 5 percent of the total amount bid, drawn 
in favor of City of Rockville shall accompany each bid.

OWNER'S RIGHTS RESERVED:  The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any irregularities and 
informalities therein and to award the Contract to other than the lowest bidder if, in their discretion, the interest of the 
Owner would be best served thereby.

Dated: May 3, 2018 /s/ Mr. Martin Bode
City Administrator

Published:

QuestCDN 

Cold Spring Record: May 8th 2018; May 15th 2018  

****END OF SECTION**** 

98



 
Minneapolis Office: 

5029 Upton Avenue South 
Minneapolis, MN 55410-2244 

 (612)920-3320 xtn 101  |  fax (612) 605-2375 
www.daviddrown.com 

DDA 
David Drown Associates, Inc. 
Public Finance Advisors 

 
 
 
 
30 April 2018 
 
 
 
 
Martin Bode, City Administrator  
City of Rockville  
229 Broadway Street East  
PO Box 93  
Rockville, MN 56369 
 
RE: Street Maintenance Funding 
 
Dear Marty: 
 
You have asked me to summarize my thoughts regarding funding a possible $1.7 million street repair 
project that may be undertaken this construction season.  You also invited me to offer any other thoughts 
regarding street maintenance in general that may be helpful. 
 
Project Funding 
 
The City has around $1.2 million in a street maintenance fund.  This balance has accumulated over time 
as the City routinely budgets about $250,000 per year for roadway maintenance.  These funds were 
accumulated to pay for street costs and this is a street project, so spending these funds for a needed 
project seems reasonable and appropriate, as long as enough funds remain to cover this year’s scheduled 
routine maintenance work.   
 
Should project costs exceed available cash, you may be able to use debt to pay for the additional amount.  
Since the City’s general policy is to avoid special assessments, you will need to use street reconstruction 
bonds.  To do so, the City will need to draft a simple 5-year street reconstruction plan which identifies 
projects for which debt is needed.  You will need to hold a public hearing on the plan, and 30-days must 
elapse without receiving a petition signed by at least 5% your registered voters opposing the plan.  If no 
petition is received, you may implement the plan and issue debt.     This process will take 4 to 6 weeks to 
complete, so include the extra time into your schedule. 
 
If debt is required, I would counsel you to pay it off as briskly as is reasonably possible.  Routine street 
maintenance work should not be funded over a long period of time.  (see my thoughts below) 
 
Street Funding in General 
 
The funding of Street maintenance is a special challenge for most communities - there never seems to be 
enough money to keep up with needed work.  In my opinion, this is caused by two factors:  1) most cities 
have more streets than they can afford; and 2) most cities defer funding for routine road maintenance and 
focus their attention and money on rebuilding the worst streets.  This maintenance strategy is probably the 
most expensive way to maintain a street system possible.    
 
A better strategy involves quite a few changes: 
 

99

http://www.daviddrown.com/


1) You need to recognize that not all streets serve the same function in a community.  You need to 
prioritize/categorize your street system, and make sure your most important streets receive proper 
maintenance. 

2) You need to look for opportunities to make your street system SMALLER.  Smaller can happen 
three ways;  a street can get shorter (you can sometimes abandon streets that duplicate access or 
serve as driveways to one or two users), a street can get narrower (low volume roads can be 
rebuilt to narrower widths with reduced parking) or a street can get thinner ( low volume streets 
can be built with thinner sections or salvaged with newer technologies.)  All of this is driven by 
replacement cost – a 25% reduction in the replacement costs of a street system produces a 25% 
reduction in long-term costs 

3) You need to spend more on maintaining your better streets and less on rebuilding the worst ones   
This may seem counter-intuitive, but the experts tell us you will enjoy more average street life per 
dollar with this approach.   

4) You need to avoid the use of long-term debt.  Debt should not be used as a replacement for poor 
planning.  Debt can be useful to spread the costs of unique or large projects over a few years (say 
3 to 5 years, not 15 or 20!) but in general your street program needs to function as a “pay-as-you-
go” system.   

5) You need to set up a dedicated fund and budget the same amount annually.  Rockville is well 
ahead of most communities here; your $250,000 budget for street maintenance is already a 
significant commitment.  But it may not be enough to keep up with your system deterioration. 

 
If you think your council would be interested in talking more about a street maintenance strategy, I would 
be happy to attend a work session.  I have spent quite a bit of time working with one of the state’s service 
cooperatives to develop a program designed to help communities change their approach to street 
maintenance.   Your council may have an interest in looking into that program.     
 
 
Sincerely 

 
David P. Drown, President 
David Drown Associates, Inc. 
david@daviddrown.com 

100

mailto:david@daviddrown.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This AGREEMENT dated ______________, 2018, by and between the CITY OF 

ROCKVILLE, a Minnesota Municipal Corporation, (“City”), and STEARNS COUNTY 
PARK BOARD, a Minnesota political subdivision (the “Owner”). 
 

RECITALS: 
 

a. The City is undertaking a street and utility project known as 
the Sauk River Road Improvement Project (the “Project”) to be completed 
in 2018.   

 
b. Owner is the owner of real property on both sides of Sauk 

River Road known as Rockville County Park, Rockville, Minnesota, legally 
described in Exhibit A hereto (the “Property”), which falls within the Project 
improvement area.  

 
c. Owner acknowledges that Owner is responsible for $21,100 

of the cost of the Project pursuant to the City’s Assessment Policy. 
 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE ABOVE RECITALS, AND 
THE MUTUAL COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
1. The City agrees to construct the Project.   
 
2. Owner agrees to reimburse the City in the amount of $21,100.00 on or 

before April 30, 2019.  Owner agrees that this sum shall constitute a lien against the 
property until such time as the City has been fully reimbursed, and shall accrue interest 
at a rate of ___% per annum commencing on May 1, 2019.   Owner may prepay this 
amount in whole or in part at any time without penalty.   

 
3. If any payment of principal or interest shall not be made as provided for 

herein, then the entire principal balance and accrued interest shall become immediately 
due and payable at the option of the City and the City may assess the outstanding 
balance against the Property. 

 

101



4. Waiver of Rights. Owner waives notice of hearing and hearing pursuant 
to Minnesota Statutes § 429.031 on the special assessment to be levied.  The Owner 
waives all rights under Minn. Stat. § 429.081, and any Constitutional provision, or the 
common law, to appeal or otherwise contest or challenge the levy of the special 
assessment, including but not limited to the right to challenge the apportionment of the 
cost, and whether the increase in fair market value to the Property is at least equal to 
the amount of the project cost that is assessed against the Property.  Owner further 
agrees that any requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429 are waived to the 
extent that such requirements are not met. 

 
5. The Owner warrants that it is the fee owner of the Property and that it 

has full legal authority and power to encumber the Property. 
 
6. Miscellaneous. 

 
A. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their heirs, successors 

or assigns, as the case may be. 
 

B. This Agreement shall be recorded against the title of the Property and 
shall run with the land.   

 
C. This Agreement shall be governed by Minnesota law. 

 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

 
 
BY:_______________________________ 

Duane Willenbring,  Mayor 
 
 

BY:_______________________________ 
Martin Bode, City Administrator 

 
    OWNER:  COUNTY OF STEARNS 
 
 

BY:________________________________ 
 Chair, Stearns County Park Board                 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
 Michael Williams, Stearns County 

Administrator                 
 
 
   

102



    
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA   ) 
                        )  ss 
COUNTY OF STEARNS )  
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of 
________________, 2018 by Duane Willenbring, Mayor and by Martin Bode, 
Administrator of the CITY OF ROCKVILLE, a Minnesota Municipal Corporation, on 
behalf of the Corporation and pursuant to the authority granted by the City Council. 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Notary Public 

 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA   ) 
                        ) ss 
COUNTY OF STEARNS ) 
 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of 
_______________2018, by ___________________ the Chair of the STEARNS 
COUNTY PARK BOARD and Michael Williams, Stearns County Administrator, who 
acknowledged said instrument on behalf of the Owner.  
 
 

_____________________________ 
Notary Public 

 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
 
Susan M. Kadlec - 0290385 
Jovanovich, Kadlec & Athmann, PLLP 
1010 W. St. Germain, Suite 420 
St. Cloud, MN 56301 
Telephone: (320) 230-0203 
  

103



EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

104



LIABILITY COVERAGE – WAIVER FORM 

LMCIT members purchasing coverage must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the effective date of 
the coverage. Please return the completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org 

This decision must be made by the member’s governing body every year.  You may also wish to discuss these issues with 
your attorney. 

League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) members that obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide 
whether to waive the statutory tort liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased.  The decision has the following 
effects: 

 If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant would be able to recover no more than 
$500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply.  The total all claimants would be able to recover for a 
single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000.  These statutory tort limits 
apply regardless of whether the city purchases the optional excess liability coverage. 

 If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single claimant could 
potentially recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence. (Under this option, the tort cap liability limits are waived to 
the extent of the member’s liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT per occurrence limit is $2 million.) The total all 
claimants would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited 
to $2,000,000, regardless of the number of claimants.  

 If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant could 
potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased.  The total all claimants would be able to 
recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to the amount of coverage 
purchased, regardless of the number of claimants. 

Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision.  

          
LMCIT Member Name 

Check one:

The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 466.04. 

The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statutes, Section 
466.04 to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.  

Date of city council/governing body meeting        

Signature  Position 

105



106



107



108



109


	4 ) 05.09.18 COUNCIL AGENDA
	6 a) April  2018 Bills Paid 05.09.18
	6 a) April 2018 Bills Paid by Dept 05.09.18
	6 b1) 04.11.18 City Council Meeting Minutes
	6 b2) 05.02.18 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes
	6 c) Sheriffs April 2018 Report
	6 d) Resolution 2018-16 Annual Liquor License Renewal
	7 a1) Troy Fritz Variance
	Fritz, Troy and Sheila STAFF Impervious 05.01.18
	PH Notice 05.01.18
	Fritz, Troy and Sheila Impervious Application 05.01.18
	Troy Fritz Legal Description

	7 a2a) IUP Mining Mueller Staff Report
	7 a2b) IUP Mining Mueller Public Hearing
	7 a2c) IUP Mining Mueller Application 04.18.18
	7 ca) PW Replacement of Kubota
	7 cb) One Ton Engine Replacement
	7 d) 2018 Street Project Advertisement for Bids
	7 d) David Drown Rockville Street Maintenance Ltr 04.13.18
	8 b) Sauk River Road County Assessment Agreement 2018
	8 c) LMC Liability Coverage Waiver
	10 b) Supporting Local Authority
	IPS Solar Garden



